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Attention : Prospective Bidders 

From : Supply Chain Management 

Date : 06 September 2022 

Bid Number : RFP2022/03/NYDA 

Bid Title : 

TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A PANEL OF 

SERVICE PROVIDERS WITH CAPACITY TO PROVIDE BUSINESS 

SUPPORT SERVICES IN EACH PROVINCE ON THE NYDA VOUCHER 

PROGRAMME FOR THE PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS 

 

YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES 
 

o Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an 

agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association 

of firms if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive 

Bidding (or Bid rigging). Collusive Bidding is a per se prohibition meaning that it 

cannot be justified under any grounds.  It undermines the fair determination of a 

supplier, corruptly eliminating free and open competition. Therefore, it is not allowed.   

1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS DURING/AFTER THE COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION 

HELD ON THE 6 September 2022 AT 10H00 

1.1 Question : 

I would like to get some clarity on what other documents can a 

company provide in the absence of audited financial statements. 

The company has not been fully functional since Covid-19, 

therefore the company made less than R20 000 revenue and had 

less than 20 clients.  

 

 Answer : 
Financial statement reviewed by registered accountant will also be 

accepted. 

1.2 Question : 

How do I select the voucher that am applying for in the 

application forms, do I only submit the samples or I must fill in a 

certain page? 

 

 Answer : 

You need to tick next to the programme that you have the 

capacity to deliver on page 37. You can place your  samples on 

a separate envelope together with your submission  when you 

submit before the closing time. 
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1.3 Question : 

We wish to understand or to know have you thought about or 

considered the people who will have connectivity issues in terms of 

uploading information online or on the system , people who resides 

in places like Nongoma, Esikhawini and etc, people or clients who 

will be forced to submit the information manually to us as service 

providers or we as service providers will be forced to collect the 

information from those clients. 

Is there a proposed solutions for such people/ clients or they are 

excluded? 

This question is related to Web Based Accounting System. 

 

 Answer : 
In case where a young person cannot have internet access, the 

other option is to visit any nearest NYDA branch to use NYDA 

computers and free internet. 

1.4 Question : 

I would like to request a briefing session recording as I did not 

manage to attend the actual briefing session due to load 

shedding from my area. I am trying to read the tender document 

to understand what is actual required but I am not getting a 

sense of it, that is why I am requesting an audio recording so that I 

will listen to it. 

 

 Answer  Audio recording is for NYDA use only,  the Presentation is annexed 

hereto and marked “A”   

1.5 Question : 
I will like to request a tender document for The Company Elokshin 

Trading and Projects Pty Ltd 

 

 Answer : Please download the tender document advertised on our website: 

www.nyda.gov.za under Tenders – active tenders. 

1.6 Question : 

If I do not have audited financial statements, can I submit my 

current financial statements as is since my business is now only just 

over one year in operation? 

 

 Answer : Where there are no audited financial statement you can submit 

financial statements reviewed by a registered accountant 

1.7 Question : My team members are all only employed seasonally and when 

there are big orders to fulfill. Will they be considered still to be part 

http://www.nyda.gov.za/
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of my team and be allocated points in relation to their 

qualification? 

 

 Answer : Yes 

1.8 Question : 

On the issue of product copies to be submitted, must I duplicate 

the copies and attach them to the copies of the tender document 

as well as the originally completed tender documents? 

 

 Answer : Yes, originally completed tender document should be used when 

copying including product samples 

1.9 Question : 

Would it be sufficient to submit letters of recommendation for the 

products for which non-tangible evidence is available (i.e. 

bookkeeping software, e-commerce hosting, websites, etc.)? If 

not, please advise how to provide a product copy of these online 

products/services. 

 

 Answer : 

Provide printed screen shots and link to relevant pages or a sample 

on a CD or another accessible method, where the proposed 

products can be reviewed against the expected product 

specifications as provided in section 6.1 of the published tender 

documents. 

1.10 Question : 

I am formerly qualified as a Biochemist with NQF Level 7, however 

all my business related qualifications are certification courses that 

are not accredited, but still taught me the skills that I use in my 

business. Will I be allocated points in line with my formal 

qualification in addition to these certificates? If not, how will points 

be allocated in my case in the category of qualification 

demonstration? 

 

 Answer : The allocation of points for qualifications will be allocated 

according to the criteria as listed on the tender documents.  

1.11 Question : 

I operate my business from a home office. My teammates mostly 

work from home even when large orders are due. Would I need to 

have them available on the day for the site visit stage? 
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 Answer : Yes 

1.12 Question : 

My business is based in the Eastern Cape but some of my 

teammates report to me from the Western Cape where they are 

permanently resident. Does this make my business eligible to 

provide services in both provinces? 

 

 Answer : 

Yes, The SP would have to demonstrate an ability to deliver services 

in both provinces and adhere to turnaround times as well as service 

delivery standards. i.e. should they be appointed at the same time 

in both provinces must be able to deliver services as such and not 

have capacity constraints. 

 

 

1.13 Question : 

My question is on the emphasis of the Financials for companies with 

a new bank account. We have recently opened up a new business 

account, therefore we don't have Financials to show leading up to 

the previous year. However, we are confident and able to provide 

most of the services needed, with proof of existing clients. Will this 

one shortfall immediately disqualify our company from standing a 

chance to assist the youth? 

 

 Answer : 

Financial statement are required as part of compliance. Financial 

statements reviewed by an accounting firm will also be accepted. 

 

Please refer to S10.1 of the tender document 

1.14 Question  

[{Part A Invitation To Bid} Are you the accredited representative in 

South Africa for the goods/services/works offered?] If yes, [please 

enclose proof] 

 

 Answer : This is the standard bidding document, bidder to indicate what is 

applicable to their company 

1.15 Question : A two-envelope system will not be followed, what does it mean? 

 

 Answer : Two envelop system will not be applicable to this tender. 

http://www.nyda.gov.za/
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1.16 Question  
 According 6.1.2 Client Profile and Service Standards. Is the service 

provider required to be affiliated with IBASA or another recognized 

body in the profession? 

 Answer : No 

1.17 Question  A dedicated space which serves as an office either physical or 

remote office space, can this be utilized as an office? 

 Answer : Yes 

1.18 Question  The feasibility study that is required is for the company or is it for the 

person who will render the services. 

 Answer : 
Feasibility study is one of the vouchers offered to the young 

entrepreneur. The service is delivered by NYDA appointed service 

providers. Refer Section 6 of the Tender documentation 

1.19 Question  
Are you only interested in traditional companies or you will also 

consider Non Profit Companies as well, if so how will we articulate 

the BEE credentials since you are grading them. 

 Answer : 
All companies will be considered and B-BBEE points be allocated 

as per SBD 6.1 form, supported by valid sworn affidavit or  a valid B-

BBEE Certificate. 

1.20 Question  Is it pertinent to have young people in general in your company or 

it is just a focus on prospective clients. 

 Answer : Not compulsory. Having people under the age of 35 in your  

company scores additional points as per tender documents. 

1.21 Question  

 

From the tender documents, do we only print SBD1 and SBD4 only 

and only sign them. 

 

 Answer : 
The entire tender document must be printed, fully completed and 

duly signed in line with tender data and condition to tender, page  

7, clause 1.5. 

1.22 Question  

Do you need us to draft business plans (2 copies each) and 

feasibility studies as the per application of the voucher 

programme. If for instance you apply for web design marketing or 

ecommerce or safety files, do you therefore require a concomitant 

proof of a prospective client as a template for example? 

http://www.nyda.gov.za/
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 Answer : 

You need to send 2 samples of the voucher product that you are 

applying for. Samples will be reviewed and applicants that scores 

two (2) or more under quality of work will proceed to the next stage 

of evaluation, 

1.23 Question  

Do you require contracts of the lease for the offices, what if I own 

the property, can I make a lease in my own name directed to 

myself or can I alternatively use the letterhead of the company 

showing the address. 

 Answer : Proof of business location can be a letter from the landlord, copy 

of utilities bill in the name of the company, or proof of ownership 

1.24 Question  Will you require the profile of the bidding company? 

 

 Answer : No 

1.25 Question  
In the presentation it was hinted that you can do it nationally, how 

do you therefore show intention that you willing to do it nationally 

given the forms. 

 Answer : 
Upon signing of SLA service provider will be allocated work 

according to their capacity whether its nationally or selective 

provinces  

1.26 Question  Will it be a challenge if the financials are not audited, or if the 

company is fairly new? 

 Answer : 
Financial statements are required as part of compliance. Financial 

statements reviewed by a registered accountant will also be 

accepted. Please refer to S10.1 of the tender document 

1.27 Question  

Do you need CIPC documents including, Company registrations, 

M.O.I, CSD, what if it is an NPC and therefore does not have all of 

these documents. 

 

 Answer : Provide NPC registration documents 

1.28 Question  
Must we produce testimonials as per requirement of the voucher, 

for instance, if you are applying for more than one voucher, do you 

require 4 testimonials for each. 

 Answer : Yes,  
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1.29 Question  

Kindly clarify if you say you need a copy of the original documents, 

is it the originally printed or there’s a place where we can fetch 

copies of the original documents (say from your offices) and must 

we therefore print 3 of these copies after we have filled them or the 

original simply means the one written in blank ink. 

 Answer : 

4 copies of the application. 1 marked Original and three copied 

versions of the original in individual envelopes clearly marked as 

copies. Tenders must only be submitted on the original tender 

documentation that is issued by NYDA written in black ink. This 

tender document may not be retyped or reproduced. 

1.30 Question  Up to which page is SBD4, does it also include SBD6, 1? 

 

 Answer : Please refer to page 40 to 46 of the tender document 

1.31 Question  
Do I draft a proposal or just fill in the  NYDA document written in 

black ink. 

 

 Answer : Complete the tender document in black ink and also ensure you 

submit the required information as per evaluation criteria    

1.32 Question  

Which delivery method can I use for this Product as I can deliver 

the product either face to face or via our online Cloud software 

services. 

 

It could also be a combination of face to face and online. 

 

The initial meeting and gathering of information can be done with 

the client face to face, and the Post-delivery Product support can 

be done via Zoom or Microsoft team. 

  

Please can you advise me? 

Product delivery Method and Post-delivery product support of the 

Business Plan. 

 

 Answer : 
The delivery of service will be as per client and service provider 

agreement. NYDA uses the ERP system to validate the product 

process. 

http://www.nyda.gov.za/
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1.33 Question  
As a new company started to operate without no financial 

statement audited and reviewed by an accounting firm. How do 

you score such company like mine. 

 Answer : 
Financial statement are required as part of compliance. Financial 

statements reviewed by an accounting firm will also be accepted. 

Refer to S10.1 of the Tender documents 

1.34 Question  

New company in operation with ability to produce good job 

without office space due to lack of finance. How do you score such 

company like mine. 

 

 Answer : The bidder to attach utility bill for a space to be used as an office. 

1.35 Question  Is it possible to provide more than 10 testimonial letters? 

 

 Answer : Yes, but the required number is 4 testimonial letters per product you 

are bidding for 

1.36 Question  

Is it possible that I get testimonial letters from clients who are 

beneficiary of NYDA which are youth for the services we provided 

them again? We have referred all of the youth from the NYDA 

branch for financial support so in this case is it not possible to 

request a referral letter from branches or those youths whom we 

shared the information with? 

 

 Answer : Signed reference letters should not come from individuals but 

rather from legal entities. 

1.37 Question  

At the moment we are working with Sekhukhune TVET College and 

we  have appointed their students who are still undergraduate will 

the experience not affect the whole process, because our 

intention is to close the gap from those who don’t have experience 

or national diploma. 

 

 Answer : Service providers will be evaluated in accordance with the 

evaluation criteria  on the tender document 

1.38 Question  Where are we ticking the services we want to offer? 

 

 Answer : Section 10.5, Pages 37-38 of the tender document 

http://www.nyda.gov.za/
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1.39 Question  

Which 4 Copies of the application. 1 marked ‘’Original’’ and three 

(3) copied versions of the original in individual envelopes clearly 

marked as copies (Are you talking about ID copies or Qualifications 

or what easily)? 

 Answer : 
A submission of one hard copy of the original submission, clearly 

marked “Original” and three (3) copied versions of the original. NB: 

four (4) documents in total. 

1.40 Question  
10.3 Phase 3: QUALITY OF WORK the speaker was moted can that 

be explained again? 

 

 Answer : 

For the evaluation of samples/quality of work, please refer to the 

product features section of each voucher. This will assist in aligning 

your sample to our expectations.  

Review of quality of work on the samples submitted will be 

evaluated as follows:  

• Below standard as per the product guidelines = Value 1  

• Meets the standard on the product guidelines = Value 2  

• Above standard as per the product guidelines = Value 3 

Applicants that scores two (2) or more under quality of work will 

proceed to the next stage of  

Evaluation 

1.41 Question  Am allowed to apply for multiple products as advertised in the 

tender? 

 Answer : Bidders to ensure that they provide qualifications and CVs for each 

product their bidding for. 

1.42 Question  How many samples are required per programme?  

 

 Answer : The bidder is to provide samples as per the programme they are 

bidding for. 

1.43 Question  

My question last time was not answered properly at Janericon 

Accountants. We specialize with the following services: Business 

Advisory, Assurance services, Consulting services, Graphic 

designing, Website design And developments but looking at the 

services requested from services providers we can be able to 

provide all of them. 
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 Answer : 
Each bidder can submit to provide more than one vouchers as 

listed on the scope of work. This is dependant on meeting the 

evaluation criteria for each voucher  

1.44 Question  

Suggested question as one of the beneficiary of NYDA since am 

from Groblersdal but operating in Burgersfort we request that NYDA 

add Graphic solutions services on your Voucher e,g Signboards, 

Banners, Business cards, Flyers and many more the reason behind 

this is because nothing can stop the power of marketing tools such 

as graphics and website developments we all know that 

everything is graphics, taking a look during COVID 19 we forced to 

work from home but all those setup signages and website we 

making a difference to many entrepreneurs. (more especially the 

Groblersdal branch). 

 

 Answer : Suggestion noted, for the purpose of this tender, the listed vouchers 

have been finalised. 

1.45 Question  

Was the voucher for Financial Management (Accounts and 

Policies) deliberately omitted in the list of vouchers? The (new) 

accounting system voucher may not be usable to the majority of 

the youth especially in rural areas where even connectivity or 

affordability thereof is still a challenge. The 3 year financials clean-

up assisted the youth a great deal in getting their books up to 

speed. There is still quite a number of youth that I am presently 

mentoring who have a challenge with their financial statements 

and as a result cannot access finance due to lack thereof. Would 

you consider continuing with the said voucher and raising the price 

which did not change for the past plus 6 years? 

 

 Answer : 

We note the suggestion, the change on different types of vouchers 

was informed by the review on the Voucher Programme 

conducted by the NYDA. The review was focussing on relevance 

and impact of the current products and services given the trends 

observed over the last five years, and voucher values, since the last 

review. The outcome of the review confirmed the need for the 

continued delivery of services through the Voucher systems to 

address the needs of potential and existing young entrepreneurs 

http://www.nyda.gov.za/
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1.46 Question  

The maximum of 25 pages for a business plan seems to be a 

mistake. Should that not be the minimum? I think it would 

compromise the quality if one cannot go beyond 25 pages as 

some business plans can be so much involved. 

 

 Answer : The maximum pages of business plan sample for the purpose of this 

tender have been set at 25 pages 

1.47 Question  

The health and safety file – would it not be easier to submit an 

electronic file in the form of a CD or USB with the tender document 

to avoid the bulkiness of the submission. 

 

 Answer : Yes, USB or CD is acceptable 

1.48 Question  Are 2 samples required for the Digital Knowledge? 

 Answer : Yes, you can submit copies of training material for the digital 

knowledge voucher 

1.49 Question  

Web based accounting system, Following the briefing 

session  where a point was raised on pricing. We find that the R500 

per month / R6000 per year is lower than the budget last/previous 

agreement of R8800 which did not require an accounting system 

license fee. The license fee is approximately R2000 which was not 

compulsory on previous system. 

- Are we allowed to offer the price that we find feasible for the 

product? 

- How do we go about offering this price? should we scratch out 

the R500 on page 38 and insert our price per month? 

  

 

 Answer : 
Please refer to the product specifications, the request is for a 

platform, capacitation and support where beneficiaries are 

trained to maintain their own accounting records. Refer to S 6.3.1 

1.50 Question  
Page 37 point 10.5 of the tender document - Our company is not 

vat registered do we leave the 'Voucher Value Including Vat' field 

blank or mark as 'N/A' 

 Answer : Yes  

http://www.nyda.gov.za/
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1.51 Question  

If the company staff consist of only the Director/Owner as the only 

employee; will points be reduced or no points gained. This is a 

BBBEE Company with a previously disadvantaged owner/director. 

 

 Answer : 
Project team will be evaluated as per voucher program of the 

tender document under project/technical team, Owner and 

qualifications. 

1.52 Question  

Will a Membership Certificate of SAIBA (Southern African Institute 

for Business Accountants) be accepted as per Service Provider 

Affiliation as per requirements for Business Plans and feasibility 

Studies. 

 

 Answer : Yes 

1.53 Question  

Can we add correspondence/confirmation to indicate that we 

have been a Service Provider to NYDA before for the same Business 

Support Services. 

 

 Answer : No, only a signed  testimonial letters on the client letterhead with 

contact details will be considered 

1.54 Question  

If the business operate from the owner/director’s home, can a 

municipal bill of home ownership of the Director/owner be used as 

proof of office space and resources. 

 

 Answer : Yes  

1.55 Question  
Can a part-time employee (female youth) with the necessary skills 

and qualifications be considered as part of the staff compliment. 

 

 Answer : Companies with the capacity to deliver will be considered 

1.56 Question  

Must the Original Tender Document with supporting 

documents/samples be placed in the same Envelope, together 

with the three sets of Copies; or must the four sets be in separate 

Envelopes 

 Answer : Either submission will be considered  

http://www.nyda.gov.za/
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1.57 Question  
I do not have samples of business plans/ feasibility studies done for 

the past ten years. However, I have more than 15 years of 

consulting experience in this area. 

 Answer : Samples are mandatory for the purpose of this tender. 

1.58 Question  

VAT : We have NOT turned over to the tune of R1million in the past 

12 months. However, we will register ASAP on award should we be 

successful in the panel. Will the evaluation committee consider 

this? 

 

 Answer : VAT registration is not compulsory for the purpose of this tender 

document. 

1.59 Question  

The specification requires submission of evidence and quality of 

work.  

The business plans we do for clients are confidential and when 

done through SEDA or any government department, we as 

business advisors are bound by confidentiality agreements.  

 

Clients are generally not willing to have their plans submitted for 

scrutiny by any outside agencies.  

 

Would NYDA accept signed, authorized copies of Service Level 

Agreements and related documents? 

 

 Answer : Samples are mandatory for the purpose of this tender document. 

1.60 Question  
I would like to know about RFP2022/03/NYDA, do I  draft a proposal 

or just fill in the  NYDA document written in black ink. 

 

 Answer : The bidder must fill in the tender document in black ink,and submit 

a proposal in line with the evaluation criteria. 

1.61 Question  

Our business has made more of regular website like portfolios, 

online application systems, ticket validation systems, online betting 

systems and one (1) E-commerce website. Is it fine to bring 3 

testimonial letters from the regular website too and one (1) 

testimonial letter from the E-commerce client or testimonial letters 

should be specifically only from previous clients of which we made 
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E-commerce site (hance the complexity of the online systems we 

made)?  

 

 Answer : Testimonials are required per product type as indicated in the 

Tender document 

1.62   

As an experienced developer, a regular website (not E-

commerce) is priced from R1 500 once-off payments and R250 for 

maintenances when needed. Whereby an online store its price is 

expected to be way more than the minimum price of a regular 

website. My calculations are, R220 x 12 months = R2640. That is far 

from being the developer payment for an online store (E-

commerce), which can’t even make me travel from my office to 

meet the client. What will be the developer payment for the E-

commerce because R220 can only be for hosting and 

maintenance? 

What is the rationale behind so many hard copies and 

centralization of this tender submission? 

 

 Answer : 
The amount on the tender document is indicative, bidders can put 

their pricing and NYDA will negotiate the rate and fixed it for the 

remainder of the contract term. 

1.63 Question  

Kindly advise on the matter, whether we can continue to 

participate by responding on this RFP after missing the online 

briefing as the result of the fact, that was no link.  

 

 Answer : Yes, briefing session was not compulsory 

1.64 Question  

 

I have not done specifically safety files yet but we have ample 

experience in developing and implementing full SHEQ Systems. 

 

A SHEQ System includes a comprehensive OH&S System. 

 

The safety file is just a part of a comprehensive ISO 45001 System 

(OH&S). 
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I can submit prove of the ISO 45001 (OH&S) but do not want to do 

it if the NYDA will not accept this prove. 

 

Please advise if it is worth my while to apply. 

 

 Answer : The company can apply and prepare a sample file to submit with 

the tender documents  

1.65 Question  Do we have to have client letters for each class of work you are 

applying for? 

 Answer : Yes 

1.66 Question  

We have to submit as part of the application, 3 copies of the 

original documents - Is the 3 copies only the supporting documents 

or does this include the filled in tender form as well (because it's 60 

pages).  

 Answer : The bidder is required to submit an original document and 3 copied 

version of the original. 

1.67 Question  

If a company provides marketing and advertising on local radio 

stations and television stations SMMEs in South Africa, please advise 

if this bid will be relevant for GMC to bid for the tender. 

 

If so,under which voucher programme ? 

 

 Answer : 

Please refer to section 10.5, page 37 – 38 for the voucher programs 

available. Review the tender document and make an informed 

decision for your company based on product requirements 

specified. 

1.68 Question  

How many SMEs on the National Youth Development agency will 

be provided the services specific to the voucher programmes 

outlined ? 

Considering covid-19 challenges of changing working spaces from 

the office to home,and companies closing down as failure to pay 

rent,in terms of proof of address of the prospective services 

provider stationed at a flat,can he/she submit the monthly 

statement of accounts in the owners name if renting for an 

example ? 
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 Answer : 
There is an application process to access the voucher. The 

application is assessed assessment of services required / what 

would best serve the SME 

1.69 Question  

In terms of references, GMC has done one project with a client who 

provided the reference letter, however, has sampled video 

content conceptualised and produced for clients and prospective 

clients, can that be used as reference specific to media practices 

? 

 

 Answer : Please refer to S10.2 which stipulates testimonial letters 

1.70 Question  

Is there a minimum number of members required to compose a 

team?  

If the team members do not possess the exact qualifications as 

specified on the tender document, do you accept equivalent 

qualifications?  

 Answer : 
Project team is evaluated according to ownership structure, 

project/technical team experience and qualification as stipulated 

on each voucher program 

1.71 Question  

Will NYDA be accepting tender submissions from companies that 

have been recently established but have the capability to 

undertake the assignment? This is specifically in relation to the 

submission of audited financial statements. 

 Answer : 
“Any proposal not meeting a minimum threshold of 60 points on 

functionality will not be considered for further evaluation” as 

stipulated on the tender document 

1.72 Question  Can service providers submit for 1 category of service? 

 

 Answer : Yes 

1.73 Question  what happens when we run a home office does it also qualify? 

 Answer : As long as you have a dedicated office space that NYDA may view 

when conducting site inspection. 

1.74 Question  
Is it possible for a service provider to apply for a specific province 

or are you looking for a service provider that will cover all 9 

provinces? 
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 Answer : Service provider is advised to apply for province and/or provinces 

that they have capacity to provide services. 

1.75 Question  How many service providers will you appoint per voucher? 

 Answer : Service providers that will meet tender criteria will be appointed. 

1.76 Question  Do we submit all 60 pages of the tender document? 

 

 Answer : Yes  

1.77 Question  

In terms of the ownership structure, as a Non-Profit Company will 

we be discounted; or could our beneficiaries (as per our BBEEE 

affidavit) constitutes as youth ownership? 

 

 Answer : The points for youth ownership will be allocated  as per functionality 

criteria on the Advertised Tender Document. 

1.78 Question : How does allocation of voucher work? 

 

 Answer : As per client demand and selection of service provider 

 

 

2. ANNEXURES 

 
Briefing 

Presentation Annexure A 
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